
From:
To: East Anglia ONE North; East Anglia Two
Subject: Open Floor Hearings
Date: 27 September 2020 09:19:01

﻿ Att: Rynd Smith    Lead Examining Inspector

 Dear Mr Smith

I understand that Scottish Power Renewables has booked Snape
Maltings for the Open Floor Hearings on 7, 8 and 9 October. 

I’d request that you take advantage of these bookings and hold all
hearings there going forward starting with the above dates.  This way
we would have a hybrid mixture of in person and virtual meetings
which many of us would prefer.

 Best wishes

Lawrence Mallinson

   

 

mailto:EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


From:
To: East Anglia ONE North; East Anglia Two
Subject: FW: SEAS UPDATE 14 - Ask for Hearings to be held at Snape Maltings
Date: 29 September 2020 20:05:30

Dear Rynd
 
Please can you take advantage of Scottish Power Renewables booking at Snape Maltings and
hold all hearings there starting with the OPEN FLOOR HEARINGS on 7, 8 and 9 October.  These
are far preferable to virtual sessions.
 
Thank you
 
Lawrence
 
Lawrence Mallinson
Managing Director
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